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Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education

RegionV
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF SORSOGON

L
SN

DIVISION MEMORANDUM

To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Public Schools District Supervisor/OIC-PSDSs
Elementary School Heads

GSP District Coordinators

From: JOSE L. DO LO, CESOV
Schools Division Superintender?é/

Subject: PATROL LEADERS’ TRAINING COURSE FOR JUNIOR TROOP
LEADERS AND JUNIOR GIRL SCOUTS

Date: May 11, 2022

1. This Office in partnership with the Girl Scout of the Philippines Sorsogon Council will
conduct a Patrol Leaders Training Course on May 27-29, 2022 at San Roque Elementary School,
San Roque, Bulusan, Sorsogon.

2 The objectives of the training are the following:

e To provide patrol leaders with knowledge and skills for leadership in a Patrol.

e To develop attitudes and behavior in the patrol leader that will make her worthy of
emulation in the patrol.

e To stimulate interests of lasting values.

3. The participants are the Junior Girl Scouts, Troop Leaders and District Coordinators. They
are expected to be at the venue on May 27, 2022 at 1:00 PM. Everyone is reminded to strictly
observe basic health protocols to protect the health, safety and well-being during the training.

4. Attached are the Council Circular No. 9 containing the details of the training, day to day
schedule, parents consent form and reply slip.

3, A registration fee of Four Hundred Fifty Pesos of the participants will be charged for the
training/activity materials, certificates, food for the trainers/staff, last meal (lunch) of the
participants, charcoal stove and charcoal and other miscellaneous expenses needed for the said
event. This will be charged against school/local funds/MOOE subject the usual accounting and
auditing rules and regulations.

6. For information, dissemination, guidance, and compliance.

Balogo Sports Complex, Balogo, Sorsogon City, Sorsogon 4700 .
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